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Melendez, Yadira

From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 5:31 PM
To: Melendez, Yadira
Cc: Cooney, Jim; Lopez, Faviola
Subject: Fw: File for Review (Legislative File 250542)
Attachments: File 250542.pdf

FYI 

From: Gresham, Travis <tgresh@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 4:46 PM 
To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: RE: File for Review (Legislative File 250542)  
  
This file (Legislative File 250542) is legal and enforceable.  
  
This creates an exception/exemption from the existing prohibition on other businesses at Class C establishments.  
  
The State DOR recommends this course of legislative action for ‘paint and sip’ or in this case ‘make candles and sip’ type 
establishments.  
  
Respectfully,  
  
Travis Gresham  
  

From: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 12:49 PM 
To: Gresham, Travis <tgresh@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: FW: File for Review 
  
Travis, 
  
Can you review, please?  
  
‐robin 
  

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 10:29 AM 
To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Caples, Michelle <mcaples@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: File for Review 
  

Good Morning, 
  
The attached file is submitted for review as to legality and enforceability. 
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Questions, &c., of me, please just let me know. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Jim 

  


